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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
MARSHALL DIVISION

MYMAIL, LTD., 8
8
Plaintiff, 8
8 Civil Action No. 2:16-cv-00889
V. 8
8 Jury Trial Demanded
NASDAQ, INC,, 8
8
Defendant. 8

PLAINTIFF’S COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Plaintiff MyMail, Ltd. files this Complaint against Defendant NASDAQ, Inc., and alleges

as follows.
PARTIES

1. Plaintiff MyMail, Ltd. (“MyMail”) is a Texas Limited Partnership with an office
and place of business at 5344 County Road 3901, Athens, TX 75752. MyMail was founded in
2003 as an intellectual property development and licensing company providing secure, internet-
related services and efficient web page interaction to internet service providers, mobile device
manufacturers, network carriers, and internet related toolbar developers. MyMail developed
technology providing for the dynamic updating, changing, or modification of toolbar data from
remote servers (the “MyMail Toolbar Technology”). Using the MyMail Toolbar Technology,
toolbar providers can, for example, dynamically change elements, functions, and buttons on their
toolbar(s) for specific targeted users based on use and individual searches. MyMail has obtained
patents covering the MyMail Toolbar Technology and has successfully licensed the patented

technology to toolbar providers.
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2. Upon information and belief, Defendant NASDAQ, Inc. (“NASDAQ”) is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal
place of business located at One Liberty Plaza, New York, New York, 10006. NASDAQ may be
served with process through its registered agent, CT Corporation System, 1999 Bryan Street,
Suite 900, Dallas, Texas 75201.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This is an action for patent infringement arising under the patent laws of the
United States of America, Title 35, United States Code. This Court has original jurisdiction over
the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §8 1331 and 1338(a).

4, NASDAQ is engaged in the business of publishing and distributing a browser
plug-in called the NASDAQ Toolbar that seamlessly integrates with Microsoft Internet Explorer
and Mozilla Firefox and appears in a user’s browser to provide alerts about selected stocks and
functions as a resource for content featured on NASDAQ.com from any web page location (the
“NASDAQ Toolbar”). The NASDAQ Toolbar docks itself to a device’s browser when installed
and sits atop the browser at all times. NASDAQ publishes, promotes and distributes the
NASDAQ Toolbar to users in the United States, including users within this District.

5. Upon information and belief, NASDAQ is subject to this Court’s specific
personal jurisdiction because it does business in the State of Texas and has (a) designated an
agent for service of process in the State of Texas; and (b) has committed acts of infringement in
the State of Texas as alleged below. In particular, upon information and belief, NASDAQ is
subject to the specific personal jurisdiction of this Court because MyMail’s claims for patent
infringement against NASDAQ arise from its acts of infringement in the State of Texas. These

acts of infringement include providing the infringing NASDAQ Toolbar to users of the
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NASDAQ Toolbar in the State of Texas and causing the browser on a user device to display the
toolbar and perform the other functions of the asserted claims. Therefore, this Court has
personal jurisdiction over NASDAQ under the Texas long-arm statute, TEX. CIV. PRAC. &
REM. CODE 817.042.

6. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. 88 1391(c) and 1400(b). Upon
information and belief, NASDAQ has engaged in acts of infringement in the State of Texas
described here sufficient to subject it to personal jurisdiction in this district if the district were a
separate State.

THE PATENTS-IN-SUIT

7. On September 25, 2012 the United States Patent and Trademark Office issued
United States Patent No. 8,275,863 (the “'863 Patent”) entitled “Method of Modifying a
Toolbar,” a true copy of which is attached as Exhibit 1.

8. On April 28, 2015, the United States Patent and Trademark Office issued United
States Patent No. 9,021,070 (the “ 070 Patent”) entitled “Dynamically Modifying a Toolbar,” a
true copy of which is attached as Exhibit 2. The 070 Patent is a continuation of the 863 Patent.
The ’863 and ’070 Patents are collectively referred to as the “Asserted Patents.”

9. MyMiail is the owner of the 863 and 070 Patents, and has the exclusive right to

sue for and recover all past, present and future damages for infringement of the Asserted Patents.
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ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS
10. The NASDAQ Toolbar software causes the toolbar to be displayed on a user
Internet device (i.e., a device that can communicate with other devices via the Internet) that
includes toolbar buttons. For example, the NASDAQ Toolbar displayed on a user’s Internet
device includes the “GO”, “Edit Ticker” and “Guru Analysis” buttons indicated in FIGURE 1.

FIGURE 1
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11.  The toolbar buttons on the NASDAQ Toolbar are defined by toolbar data stored
in toolbar-defining databases. In particular, the toolbar buttons on the NASDAQ Toolbar are
defined by toolbar data as indicated in FIGURE 2 below stored in the

“AppData/Roaming/nasdaq” folder on the user Internet device:

PLAINTIFF’S COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT Page 4



Case 2:16-cv-00889-JRG-RSP Document 1 Filed 08/10/16 Page 5 of 31 PagelD #: 5

=
e
O - - + - * o S e @
!
Owganize v Incudenlbrary » Sharewith v  Sideshon  New folder SR 0]
¢ Favorites —
I Desktop = =
18 Downloads :—; =
%] RecentPlaces i ‘ )
| | = [EOATE
= Lbraries arrow bg bottom bottom_eft bottom_tight btn_cose2 btn_go bin_guruanalyss ColorPicker2 ColorPicker2_org
*| Documents
o Music 3 ‘) %
=] Pictures r-:a ,'.'-.
B videos = (= \_/ .
v [ eor mcicer | Favorten) [curyAucre:s o -
18 Computer downarrow edit_ticker ErorPageTempiate  ErrorPageTemplate favorites favorites quruanalys help left
_search
€ Network A L L I
NASDAQ _ [ Web Search [ Rechorcha Wob " |
logo nasdaq_slert  nasdaqib0S01L.cfg p_yahoo preferences_csite  preferences_csite? right search search_fr search_nasdaq
@a m ] — L
search_symbol search_web search_vewrn sider tab_jcon tabwelcome_en tabwelcome_fr ticker_panel top top_left
& BOEEHWEE] Yool snor
top_right uparrow websearch yahoo_search yahooback
45 tems

12.  The toolbar buttons are also defined by toolbar data as indicated below in
FIGURE 3 stored in the “%Program Files (x86)/nasdaq” folder on the user Internet device.

FIGURE 3

QO- | .~ Computer v Local Disk (C:) v Program Files (x86) v nasdaq

Organize ¥ |Open v Print New folder

S Favorites Name ~ Date modified I Type Size I
Bl Desktop ¥ install 3/25/2009 1:21AM  Icon 27KB
& Downloads

- %, nasdaq.dll 4/8/2009 11:09 PM Application extension 1,888 KB
=, Recent Places

4/4/2016 7:45PM Configuration settings
=5 Lbraries 3 uninstal 3/25/2009 1:22AM  Application 67KB
£ : Documents
& Music

13.  As shown below in FIGURES 4-6, the toolbar buttons are also defined by toolbar

data stored in the Windows System Registry on the user Internet device:
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FIGURE 4

Fle Edit View Favorites Help
®- |, XEV.FaisafeApp -] | Type | Data [
B~ l XEV.GenericApp - Default) REG_SZ (value not set)
B~ Ju XEV.OriginalApp 404ErrorPage REG_SZ http: ffurlseek.vmn.net/search.php?mkt=en&type=40...
B L xhtmifile aHelper REG_DWORD 0x00000000 (0)
Ju x-nternet-signup 1b|BarID REG_SZ C71FEIFBSAFE43 10ASEDI4ABA298DCES
bl » ab|DnsErrorPage REG_SZ http: /furiseek.vmn.net/search.php?mkt=en&type=dns...
ﬂJ ‘ ::"F:f 34 DnsHelper REG_DWORD 0x00000000 (0)
i, -y REG_DWORD 0x00000001 (1)
- ), XTPFie REG_DWORD 0x00000001 (1)
B zzpfie REG_BINARY d1e1835b labced 40
5 | HKEY_CURRENT_USER REG_DWORD 0x00000001 (1)
- | AppEvents REG_BINARY 0c 3922 5b labce4 40
Console REG_DWORD 0x00000001 (1)
| Control Panel REG_DWORD 0x0310ca40 (51432000)
|, Environment . REG_DWORD 0x031adgfe (52091390)
B~ Js EUDC REG_DWORD 0x00000258 (600)
[ | Identities REG_BINARY 513feqad2ebced 40
B J. Keyboard Layout REG_DWORD 0x00000004 (4)
-}y Network 5| UserHide REG_DWORD 0x00000000 (0)
B Ju Printers
= Software
-}, Adobe

FIGURE 5

Registry Editor
File Edit View Favorites Help

[=-{%& Computer | Type | Data
[~ J. HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT REG_SZ (value not set)
= Ji HKEY_CURRENT _USER REG_BINARY 32134680 2ebced 40
&l AppEvents REG_DWORD 0x00000018 (24)
|, Console
2 I, Control Panel
., Environment
B . EUDC
& | Identites
&}y Keyboard Layout
& )y Network
& Js Printers

Software

(i}

=, LastQuotes
, Quoted
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FIGURE 6
" Registry Editor
File Edit View Favorites Help
=1-{M Computer Name | Type. | Data
HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT ab] (Default) REG_SZ (value not set)
- Ji HKEY_CURRENT_USER b last-sale price REG_SZ 11112
# AppEvents 2b|net-change-pct REG_SZ 1.03%
Console ablnet-change-price  REG_SZ 1.13
] Control Panel ab|symbol REG_SZ AAPL
Environment -
H EUDC
* Identities
Keyboard Layout
Network
= Printers
Software
Adobe
[=1- |, AppDatalow
Software
Microsoft
- ), NASDAQ
= ConfFile
nasdaqtb0501.cfg
ConfMode
LastQuotes
:
Options
Reports
Stat

14.  The “%AppData/Roaming/nasdaq” and “%Program Files (x86)/nasdaq” folders,
and the Windows System Registry constitute toolbar defining databases of the user Internet
device.

15. The toolbar data of the NASDAQ Toolbar comprises a plurality of toolbar button
attributes associated with the one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar. For example, as shown
below in FIGURE 7, the toolbar data in the “nasdaq050l.cfg” file in the
“%AppData/Roaming/nasdaq” folder on the user Internet device includes a plurality of toolbar

button attributes associated with the toolbar buttons of the toolbar:
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FIGURE 7

kData TYPE = "BUTTON">
"BUTTONMENU", "HCME", "", "Your Ultimate Source of Stock Information!",
"http: //www.nasdaq.com", 1, 0, -1, "HOME", "", 0

"COMBOBOX", "COMBOSEARCH", "*, 10, 1, 0, "", -1_, 200, "SEARCHACTION",
Yy 10245 8,

"<search_aide query>http://www.google.com/complete/search?hl=ensxml=trues&
qU=<<<YOQURTERMSHERE>>></search aide query>"

"BUTTONSEARCH", "SEARCHACTION", "", "Search The Web", "", 1, 1, -1, "",
Xid;: "7 0

"SPLITTER", "SPLIT", "", "Press and move to resize the combobox", "™, 1,
7, -1, ™" T

"COMBOBOX™, "COMBOQUOTES®", "™, 10, 1, 2, "Enter up to 3 stocks", -1 ,

126, "pEFADLT", "", l024, -1, ""
"BUTTONSEARCH", "DEFAULT", "™, "Get Quotes", "", 1, 2, -1, "QUOTES", -1,
w g

:

"BUTTONLINK", "LAST NASDAQ QUOTE", "", "Last searched gquotes”,

"http: //nasdaq.com™, 1, -1, -1, ™"

"TICKER", "TICKERBOX", "", "Market indices", "", 1, -1, -1, "TICKERMENU",
3205 30;: "% ", "cEn3ne, "0000F0”, "ML "M 0, -1, U

"BUTTONLINK", "EDIT TICKER", "", "Ticker optiocms", "[[[MODAL WINDOW,

AUTO FIT, width=480,

height=660] 11 http: //www.nasdag.con/services/toolbar v2/preferences.html”,
1, 9, -1, ==

"DIVIDER"

"BUTTONLINK", "GURU", "™, "Guru Analysis",
"http://quotes.nasdaqg.com/asp/MasterDataEntry.asp?page=guruanalysis™, 1,
R

</Data>

16. At least one of the toolbar button attributes (for example, in the
“nasdaqtb0501.cfg” toolbar data) identifies a function to be performed by a specific toolbar
button upon actuation of the tool bar button. For example, as shown in FIGURE 8 below, the
“BUTTONLINK?”, “EDIT_TICKER” toolbar button attribute includes the following function to
be performed when the “EDIT_TICKER” button is actuated:

FIGURE 8

"BUTTONLINK", "EDIT TICEER", "", "Ticker cptions", "[[[MODAL WINDCW,
AUTO FIT, width=480,

height=660]]1]http: //www.nasdag.com/ services/tooclbar vi/preferences.html”,
1; 9; _1; "

17.  When the “EDIT_TICKER” button on the NASDAQ Toolbar is actuated, as

shown below in FIGURE 9, a “NASDAQ Toolbar Preferences” window is displayed:
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18.

FIGURE 9

| E—

| Define alerts for the specified symbols:

NASDAQ Toalbar Preferences

NASDAQ Toolbar Preferences :

Last Quote (this feature is disabled when the check-box is
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Enter your 15 favorite oS CECS
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& AMEX Symbols- s ol e e
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® mlg stocks and Background ceDzoe pick_|
Di fvor Text color  ooooro .il

@) mls[gay {he Soci width 320 pixels
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Min Max Min Max
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3 8
4 9
5 10
i Stock notification alerts.  Ce¢K forséeds it 0
urs
ok | cance |

-

The NASDAQ Toolbar performs a method for dynamically modifying a toolbar.

For example, as shown below in FIGURE 10, the NASDAQ Toolbar communicates with server

at IP Address 173.205.10.67, to dynamically modify the NASDAQ Toolbar by, for example,

updating the latest quote value for Apple, Inc.

FIGURE 10
[T
s | XClientlP__| X-HostIP [_Result [ Protocol | Host | URL ml Body |
4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page=xmi&mnode =stock &partner=visicom&symbol= 4,087
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19. The NASDAQ Toolbar initiates without user intervention or interaction
communication of information associated with the one or more toolbar-defining databases from
the user Internet device to a NASDAQ controlled server associated with a network address. For
example, as shown below in FIGURES 11-12, the NASDAQ Toolbar causes the user Internet
device at IP address 127.0.0.1 to send a “GET” request to a server associated with IP address
173.205.10.67 containing information associated with the toolbar data stored in the one or more
toolbar defining databases of the user Internet device such as, for example, the stock symbol
“AAPL,” that is associated with the toolbar data stored in the Windows System Registry on the

user Internet machine:

FIGURE 11
[ |
|2 | xClentip | X-HostlP |_Result | Protocl | Host | URL m | Body |
| [*] 4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com fquotedl/quote.dli?page =xmi&mode =stock&partner=visicom&symbol= 4,087
FIGURE 12
" Registry Editor
File Edit View Favorites Help
=148 Computer Name | Type | Data
= HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT ab) (Default) REG_SZ (value not sat)
- e HKEY_CURRENT_USER b last-sale -price REG_SZ 11112
#- [ AppEvents ablnetchange-pct  REG_SZ 1.03%
Console abjnet-change-price  REG_SZ 1.13
] Control Panel ablsymbol REG_SZ AAPL
Environment
) EUDC
# Identities
3] Keyboard Layout
e Network
H Printers
Software
Adobe
= AppDatalow
E Software
= Microsoft
B} NASDAQ
= ConfFile
nasdaqtb050 L.cfg
ConfMode
LastQuotes
Options
@ |, Reports
Stat

20. The “GET” request is sent from the user internet device at IP address 127.0.0.1,

without user intervention or interaction. For example, the NASDAQ Toolbar automatically
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sends a “GET” request every 30 seconds approximately, without user intervention or interaction,

to obtain an updated stock quote, as reflected in FIGURE 13.

FIGURE 13

= N-ClentiP | X-Hostip Resut | Protecol | Host | LRL | Body|

127.0.0.1 &9, 50 E 96 200 HITP na;dai ﬂ £ ﬁlﬂa!& EE 43

127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 3:1 HTTP guates.nasdag.com _jguote.di?page =xmiSmads =stockipar tner =visicomsymbal =AAPL 25|
M4 15:06:00.222 127.00.1  173.205.10.67 HTTP quates. nasdwwm fuuuncdlmm: aw-m&m-sms@rw ﬂﬁw&ﬁwnbol AAPL 23
) G18:00.332 127000 1232051050 200 HITP wenroazdao.com  louotediicug page=ymiSmode =gindioarinar = idepmia bl =i 4032
Ee_issn.0e2 127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 01 MR guotes.nasdag.com 7 nartner =
[H7  1518:30.191 127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 01 WP quates.nasdag.com di?pag tockSpartrer = -ns(ulnScymbol AAPL 223
£E 15:18:30.316 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 200 HTTP wiwal.nasdag.com o o ol ' & chohpar ther =viicomasymbol =AAPL 4034
(e  15:19:00.082 127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 01 HTP quotes.nasdag.com  jouote.di7pages wsoriianode mstockfpariner sviscomBsymbol sARPL %
W10 15:19:00.192 127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 01 WP quotes.nasdaq,com di7pag tockiipar tner sviscomBsymbol =AAPL 223
:".“ 11 15:19:00.301 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 200 HTTP wan.nasdag.com o ol dii: ] o tockipar trer =yvisiomBsymbal =AAPL 4,084
[M12 15:19:30.083 127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 | MR quotes.nasdag.com  fouote.difpage = riBmode stockiparines suisicombsymbal ~ARPL %
M13 15:19:30.192 127.0.0.1  173.205.10.67 01 WP quates.nasdag.com  fou trer =visicomBsymbol =AAPL 223
[ 14 15:19:30.302 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 200 HTTP Wi nasdag. com fq.ohed,‘anle amgenxnismde-smsoarm« wisiomasymbal =AAPL 4,084

21.  The NASDAQ Toolbar further receives at a NASDAQ controlled server the
information associated with the toolbar-defining databases. For example, as shown below in
FIGURES 14-15, the server at IP address 173.205.10.67 receives a HTTP “GET” request from
the user Internet device that contains information associated with the toolbar data stored in the
one or more toolbar defining databases of the user Internet device such as, for example, the stock
symbol “AAPL,” that is associated with the toolbar data stored in the Windows System Registry

on the user Internet machine:

1
[ [ xCiente | x-Hostip |_Resuit | Protocol | Host | URL m | Body
I._ﬂ-% 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page =xml&mode =stock&par tner =visicom8symbol =; 4,087
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FIGURE 15

-, Registry Editor
Fie Edit View Favorites Help
=148 Computer Name | Type | Data =
B HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT 4B (Default) REG_52 (value not set)
1 J. HKEY_CLURRENT_USER ab) |act-sale price REG_SZ 111.12
# | AppEvents ab net-change-pct REG_SZ 1.03%
Consale ab|net.change-price  REG_SZ 1.13
el Control Panel 1) Symbol REG_SZ anpL
Environment
* EUDC
= | Identities
B Keyboard Layout
+ MNetwork
+ Printers
= Software
Adobe
AppDatalow
Software
Microsoft
Bl NASDAGQ
ConfFile
nasdagth0501.cfg
ConfiMode

22. The NASDAQ controlled server receives from the user Internet device the
information associated with the toolbar-defining databases because, as shown below in
FIGURES 16-18, the user Internet device receives the updated toolbar data such as the latest
quote data for Apple’s stock, in the form of HTTP/XML messages from the server at IP address
173.205.10.67. The server sends the updated toolbar data, for example, the “AAPL” stock
symbol information, in response to the “GET” request sent from user internet device. MyMail
expects that access to the NASDAQ controlled server-side source code will confirm that the

server receives the information associated with the one or more toolbar-defining databases.

FIGURE 16
[]
|2 [ xClentip | X-HostlP | Result | Protocol | Host | URL xL | Body|
]ij'_;]-? 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com /quotedl/quote.dli?Zpage=xml8&mode=stock&partner =visicom&symbaol=; 4,087
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FIGURE 17

Response Headers GETARGE
HTTP/1.1 200 OK
Cache
Cache-Control: max-age=0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Expires: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no-cache
Cookies / Login
Set-Cookie: NSC_W.TJUFEFGFOEFS.OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc3a08e3145525d5f4f58455e445a4a423660;expires=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT;path=/;httponly
Entity
Content-Length: 4087
| Content-Type: text/xml |
Miscellaneous
Server: Microsoft-11S/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1 us1sitwsa01.unitedlex.global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

FIGURE 18

GetSyntaxView | Transformer | Headers | TextView | ImageView | HexView | WebView | Auth | Caching | Cookies | Raw | JSON |[xvi |

Fl- nasdagamex-dot-com
[=)- equity-quote [ symbol=AAPL ibx-symbol=AAPL hyperfeed-symbol=AAPL telesphere-symbol=AAPL cusip=03783310]

- issue-name
Apple Inc.

B market-status
C

B market-center-code
NASDAQ-GS

El- issue-type-code
Common Stock

= todays-high-price
110.98

- todays-How-price
109.2

- fifty-two-wk-high-price
134.54

[=)- fifty-two-wk-low-price
92

[=)- last-saleprice
110.96

(- net-change-price
115

- net-changepct
1.05%

[=)- share-volume-gty
26404077

[=- previous-dlose-price
109.81

[=)- offidal-dosing-price [ trade-date=20160406 ]

23.  The NASDAQ determines, based on the information associated with the one or
more toolbar-defining databases, that the user Internet device should receive updated toolbar
data. For example, as shown below in FIGURES 19-20, the user Internet device sends “GET”
requests to a server at IP address 173.205.10.67 for updated toolbar data such as the latest quote
data for “AAPL” stock. The NASDAQ controlled server responds to the request by sending the
user Internet device updated toolbar data in the form of one or more HTTP/XML messages

containing the updated toolbar data:
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FIGURE 19

1
| = [ xClenttP | x-+HostP |_Result | Protocal | Host | URL Xm |__Body]
]u_ﬂ4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com /quotedl/quote.dli?page =xml&mode =stock8partner =visicom&symbol =, 4,087

FIGURE 20

| Response Headers [Raw] |
Cache-Control: max-age =0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Expires: Thus, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no-cache
Cookies [ Login
Set-Cookie: NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS. OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc 3a0823145525d5f4f58455e 445342423660  expres =Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT;path=/;httponly
Entity
Content-Length: 4087

' Content-Type: textjxm |
Iscellaneous

Server: Microsoft-115/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1uslsitwsa0 l.unitediex.global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

24, That the NASDAQ controlled server determines, based on the information
associated with the one or more toolbar-defining databases, that the user Internet device should
receive updated toolbar data is shown below in FIGURES 21-23, where the NASDAQ controlled
server responds to the “GET” request by sending updated toolbar data to the user Internet device.
MyMail expects that access to the server-side source code will confirm that the server
determines, based on the information associated with the one or more toolbar-defining databases,
that the user Internet device should receive updated toolbar data.

25. For example, as shown below the user internet device receives the updated toolbar
data such as the latest quote data for Apple’s stock, in the form of HTTP/XML messages from
the server at IP address 173.205.10.67. The server sends the updated toolbar data, for example,
the “AAPL” stock symbol information in response to the “GET” request sent from user internet

device.
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FIGURE 21

Body |

1
# X-ClientlP | X-HostIP |_Result | protocol | Host | URL m |
4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page =xmi&mnode =stock &partner=visicom&symbol=

4,087

FIGURE 22

Response Headers GETARGE
Cache
Cache-Control: max-age=0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Expires: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no-cache
Cookies / Login
Set-Cookie: NSC_W.TJUFEFGFOEFS.OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc3a08e3145525d5f4f58455e445a4a423660;expires=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT;path=/;httponly
Entity
Content-Length: 4087
| Content-Type: text/xml |
Miscellaneous
Server: Microsoft-11S/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1 us1sitwsa01.unitedlex.global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

FIGURE 23

GetSyntaxView | Transformer | Headers | TextView | ImageView | HexView | WebView | Auth | Cachng | Cookes | Raw | JSON |[xm. |
Fl- nasdagamex-dot-com
[=)- equity-quote [ symbol=AAPL ibx-symbol=AAPL hyperfeed-symbol=AAPL telesphere-symbol=AAPL cusip=03783310]
- issue-name
Apple Inc.
B market-status
C
B market-center-code
NASDAQ-GS
[ issue-type-code
Common Stock
= todays-high-price
110.98
- todays-How-price
109.2
(- fifty-two-wk-high-price
134.54
=)- fifty-two-wk-ow-price
92
[=)- last-saleprice
110.96
[=]- net-change-price
115
- net-changepct
1.05%
[=- share-volume-gty
26404077
[=- previous-dlose-price
109.81
[=)- offidal-dosing-price [ trade-date=20160406 ]

26.  The NASDAQ Toolbar causes the user Internet device to receive the updated
toolbar data in response to determining that the user Internet device should receive the updated
toolbar data. For example, as shown below in FIGURES 24-26, the user Internet device receives

the updated toolbar data such as the latest quote data for Apple’s stock, in the form of
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HTTP/XML messages from the server at IP address 173.205.10.67. The NASDAQ controlled

server sends the updated toolbar data in response to determining that the user Internet device

should receive updated toolbar data, based on, for example, the “AAPL” stock symbol

information associated with toolbar-defining databases.

FIGURE 24
1
# | XClentiP | X-HostP [_Result [ Protocol | Host | URL m |__Body|
4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page =xmi&mnode =stock &partner=visicom&symbol= 4,087

FIGURE 25

Response Headers
Cache-Control: max-age =0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Expires: Thy, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no~cache

Cookies | Login

Entity
Content-Length: 4087

' Content-Type: textlml I
nNeous

Server: Microsoft-115/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1 usisitwsa0 1.unitedlex,global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

Set-Cookie: NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS. OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc 3a08e 3145525d5f4f58455¢ 445242423660, expres=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT;path=/;httponly

[Raw] [Hei

FIGURE 26

GetSyntaxView | Transformer | Headers | Textiew | ImageView | HexView | WebView | Auth | Caching | Cookes | Raw | JSON |[xM. |

- nasdagamex-dot-com
[=)- equity-quote [ symbol=AAPL ilx-symbol =AAPL hyperfeed-symbol=AAPL telesphere-symbol=AAPL cusip=03733310]

E)- issue-name
Apple Inc.

- market-status
c

£l market-center -code
NASDAQ-GS

- issue-type-code
Commen Stock

) todays-high-price
110.98

- todaysHow-price
109.2

=) fifty-two-wk-high-price
134.54

[=)- fifty-two-wk-low-price
92

[=)- last-sale-price
110.96

E)- net-change-price
1.15

E)-net-change-pct
1.05%

[=)- share-volume-gty
26404077

) previous-dose-price
109.81

= offical-dosing-price [ trade-date=20160406 ]
e
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27. The NASDAQ Toolbar initiates, at the user Internet device and without user
interaction, an operation to update the toolbar data in accordance with the received updated
toolbar data. For example, as shown below in FIGURES 27-29, the user Internet device receives
the updated toolbar data, such as the latest quote data for Apple’s stock, in the form of
HTTP/XML messages from the server at IP address 173.205.10.67. The user Internet device
updates the toolbar data by displaying the latest AAPL stock price on the “Last Searched
Quotes” button in accordance to the received data without user interaction.

FIGURE 27

# | xclentir | %HostiP |_Result | Protocal | Host | URL | Body
4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdag.com fquotedl/quote. dii?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 4,087

FIGURE 28
RmHeaders [Raw] |

Cache<Control: max-age =0, no-cache, no-store

Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT

Expres: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT

Pragma: no-cache
Cookies | Login

Set-Cookde: NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS. OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc3a08e 3145525d5f4f584 55 445a49a423660;expres=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT;path=/;httponly
Entity

Content-Length: 4087

' Content-Type: text/ml I
scellaneous

Server: Microsoft-115/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1 usisitwsal L.unitediex.global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

28.  The NASDAQ Toolbar further updates the toolbar data at the user Internet device
based on the operation and in accordance with the updated toolbar data. For example, as shown
below in FIGURES 31-32, the server at IP address173.205.10.67 sends the user Internet device

updated toolbar data in the form of HTTP/XML messages containing the updated toolbar data:

FIGURE 31
# | xClientir | %-Hostip |_Result | Protocol | Host | URL | Body
4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdag.com fquotedl/quote. di?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 4,087
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FIGURE 32

Response Headers [Raw] [Hei
Cache-Control: max-age =0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Exprres: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no-cache
Cookies [ Login
Set-Cookie: NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS.OBTEBR 80 =Fffffffc3a08e 314552505 4F584556 445a4a423660;expres=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT:path=/:httponly
Entity
Content-Length: 4087

' Content-Typa: text/xm |
Iscellaneous

Server: Microsoft-115/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1uslsitwsa0 l.unitediex.global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

29. More particularly, the server sends the updated toolbar data such as last sale price
in the form of XML data, for example, as shown below in FIGURE 33:

FIGURE 33

GetSyntaxView | Transformer | Headers | TextView | ImageView | HexView | WebView | Auth | Caching | Cookies | Raw | JSON || |

F- nasdagamex-dot-com
[=]- equity-quote [ symbol=AAPL ilx-symbol=AAPL hyperfeed-symbol=AAPL telesphere-symbol=AAPL cusip=03783310]
£l issue-name
Apple Inc.
B market-status
c
- market-center-code
MASDAQ-GS
[=)- issue-type-code
Common Stock
todays-high-price
110,98
todays-ow-price
109.2
|- fifty-two-wk-high-price
134.54
- fifty-two-wk-Jow-price
92
[ last-sale-price
110.96
[=)- net-change-price
1.5
- net-change-pct
1.05%
- share-volume-qty
26404077
[=)- previous-dlose-price
109,81
(=] offidal-dosing-price [ trade-date=20160406 ]
sieis

i)

il

m

30. The NASDAQ Toolbar is configured to receive the updated toolbar data and
perform an operation that includes, for example, updating the toolbar data to modify an attribute

of at least one of the one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar. For example, as shown in
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FIGURE 34, the NASDAQ Toolbar receives the updated toolbar data, in the form of an updated
quote for Apple stock, and modifies an attribute of at least one of the one or more toolbar buttons

of the toolbar, such as by displaying the latest AAPL stock price on the “Last Searched Quotes”

button:
FIGURE 34
J_ x__ﬂmq - |- =] @ | [erer o to 35t0cks * AAPL110.075-1.0454 | |INOU

b, ast searched quotes 1

FIGURE 29

Get SyntaxView | Transformer ‘ Headers | TextView I ImageView | HexView | WebView | Auth Caching | Cookies Raw | JSON ‘IXML

- nasdagamex-dot-com
[=)- equity-quote [ symbol=AAPL ilx-symbol =AAPL hyperfeed-symbol=AAPL telesphere-symbol=AAPL cusip=03733310]
= issue-name
Apple Inc.
= market-status
C
(=)- market-center-code
NASDAQ-GS
(=~ issue-type-code
Common Stock
[=}- todays-high-price
110.98
[=)- todays-ow-price
109.2
(=) fifty-two-wk-high-price
134.54
= fifty-two-wk-ow-price
92
(- last-sale-price
110.96
[=}- net-change-price
115
= net-change pct
1.05%
[} share-volume-gty
26404077
[=)- previous-close-price
109.81
=1 official-dosing-price [ trade-date=20160406 ]
rend

31.  The NASDAQ Toolbar of the user Internet device is configured to receive the
updated toolbar data and initiates an operation that includes, for example, updating the toolbar
data in accordance with the received updated toolbar data without user intervention or
interaction. As shown below in FIGURE 30, the NASDAQ Toolbar receives the updated toolbar

data, for example, in the form of an updated quote for Apple stock, and modifies an attribute of
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at least one of the one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar, such as by displaying the latest
AAPL stock price on the “Last Searched Quotes” button without any user interaction:

FIGURE 30

J X ﬂmq A x| @ | |enter up to 3stocks v AAPL110.075-1.045 4 | |mNOU

Bl ast searched quotes 1

32. The NASDAQ Toolbar causes the toolbar, as defined by the updated toolbar data,
to be displayed at the user Internet device. The information associated with the toolbar data

includes an IP address, as shown below in FIGURE 35:

FIGURE 35
z | x-cae*ﬂp | X-Hostip | Resuit | protocol | Host | URL | Body
] 4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dii?page =xml&mode=stock&partner =visicom8symbol =AAPL 4,087

33. The information associated with the toolbar further includes the “AAPL” name, as

shown below in FIGURE 36:

FIGURE 36
1
[# | xClentip | x-HostiP | Result | protocal | Host | URL m | Body]
| L‘f] 4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page=xmi&mnode =stock &partner=visicom&symbol= 4,087

34.  As shown below In FIGURE 37, the NASDAQ Toolbar displays the toolbar as
defined by the updated toolbar data such as AAPL latest stock price, while one or more first

webpages of, for example, the Google website are being displayed on the user internet device.
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FIGURE 37

@_:""’ hittps: /vvrv:. google.com/gus_rd=s p_-uﬁ *2] 'S coogle =

| x  pfwasdaq - [~

j @-| [Erter o to 3stocks " |[CLR -[AapL 109.81-1318 | oRreL 40,53 0,54 +-1.31% | csco 27,58 056 +-19ev | - (RGN

Gmail Images i3} m

= e

: RIS e )
BMRELE bt Y St R P i o o

Google Search I'm Feeling Lucky

35.  The NASDAQ Toolbar is stored in at least one computer-readable memory
device, such as, for example, the hard drive of the user Internet device, and comprises computer-

executable instructions that perform a method for dynamically modifying a toolbar.

36.  The computer-executable instructions of NASDAQ Toolbar, for example,
“nasdag.dll” is embodied in computer readable memory at “C:\Program Files (x86)” as shown

below in FIGURE 38.

FIGURE 38

GO*I ~ Computer ~ Local Disk (C:) ~ Program Files (x86) + nasdaq

Organize ¥  |Open ¥ Print New folder

i Faverites Name - | Date modified [ Type | stze
B Desktop s instal 3/25/2009 1:21 AM Tcon 27KB
4. Downloads %] nasdaq.dl 4/3/2009 11:09PM  Application extension 1,888 KB

| Recent Places

4/4/2016 7:45PM Configuration settings
=5 Libraries ﬁlunnsr.a!\ 3/25/2009 1:22 AM Application 67KB
<] Documents
@ Music

37.  The NASDAQ Toolbar performs a method for dynamically modifying a toolbar

using a remote source accessible through a network. For example, as shown below in FIGURE
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39, the NASDAQ Toolbar uses a remote source, such as the remote source with IP Address
173.205.10.67, to dynamically modify the NASDAQ Toolbar by, for example, updating the

latest quote value for Apple, Inc. (AAPL) stock:

FIGURE 39
1
[# | xClentip | X-HostlP | Result | Protocal | Host | URL xﬁ | Body]|
| ._1’] 4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page =xmi&mnode =stock &partner=visicom&symbol= 4,087

38.  The NASDAQ Toolbar establishes a connection between a network and a user
Internet device initiated by the user Internet device. For example, as shown below in FIGURE
40, a connection is established with a user Internet device such as the user’s personal computer,
at IP Address 127.0.0.1. The connection is initiated by the user Internet device as shown below

when the user Internet device sends a “GET” request.

FIGURE 40
[ xCientp | xHostip | Resut | protocol | Host [ URL |
] 4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com /quoted/quote.dii?page =xmi&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 4,087 ]
=5 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 [T AP GQUOTES. 15054, com _ [qUOtE. al7poge = =3 TOVET =VISICOM &8 Ym0l =)
s 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com fquotedi/quote.di’page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 223
@ 7 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdag.com /quotedl/quote.dli?page =xmi&mode=stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 4,087
A8 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com /quote.dli?page =xml&mode =stock8partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 226
E] 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com /quotedl/quote.dli?page=xml&mode =stock8partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 223
:ﬂ 10 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com Jquotedi/quote.dii?page =xmi&mode=stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 4,087
11  127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com fquote.dli?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 226
M12 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com /quotedl/quote.dl?page=xml&mode =stock8partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 223
'__"] 13 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com /quotedi/quote.dii?page =xmi&mode=stock8partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 4,087
14 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdag.com /quote.dli?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 226
15 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com /quotedl/quote.dii?page=xmi&mode =stock8partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 223
E 16 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com fquotedl/quote.dii?page =xmi&mode =stock8partner =visicomBsymbol=AAPL 4,087
17 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301  HTTP quotes.nasdag.com /quote, dii’page =xmi&mode =stock8partner =visicomasymbol =AAPL 226
[Mi1s 127.0.0.1 173,205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com /quotedl/quote.dii’page=xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 223
ﬂ 19  127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdag.com /quotedll/quote.dli?’page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 4,087

39. The NASDAQ Toolbar further receives at the remote source information
associated with the toolbar data stored in toolbar-defining databases of the user Internet device.
For example, as shown below in FIGURES 41-42, the remote source at IP address 173.205.10.67
receives an HTTP “GET” request from the user Internet device that contains information

associated with the toolbar data stored in the one or more toolbar defining databases of the user
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Internet device such as, for example, the stock symbol “AAPL” that is associated with the

toolbar data stored in the Windows System Registry on the user Internet machine:

FIGURE 41
[ |
|2 | xClentip | xHostiP | Result | Protocol | Host | URL m | Body|
| u_‘f] 4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdaq.com [quotedl/quote.dli?page =xmi&mnode =stock &partner=visicom&symbol= 4,087
FIGURE 42
&' Registry Editor
File Edit View Favorites Help
=% Computer Name | Type | Data
* HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT ab| (Default) REG_SZ (value not set)
(= | HKEY_CURRENT_USER ab||ast-sale-price REG_SZ 1112
Bl-Js AppEvents bjnet-changepct  REG_SZ 1.03%
Console abnet-change-price  REG_SZ 1.13
) Control Panel ab)symbol REG §2 AAPL
Environment -
®- Ju EUDC
3} Identities
= Keyboard Layout
= Metwork
H Printers
& Software
Adobe
= AppDatalow
3 Software
Microsoft
B}y NASDAQ
= ConfFile
nasdaqtb0501.cfg
* ConfMode
= , LastQuotes
. Options
+ Reports
Stat

40. The NASDAQ Toolbar further sends from the remote source via the network to
the user Internet device the updated toolbar data to be stored in the toolbar-defining databases of
the user Internet device. For example, as shown below in FIGURES 43-44, the remote source at
IP address173.205.10.81 sends the user Internet device updated toolbar data in the form of

HTTP/XML messages containing the updated toolbar data:

FIGURE 43
# | xClientir | %-Hostip |_Result | Protocol | Host | URL | Body
4 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.67 200 HTTP www.nasdag.com fquotedl/quote. di?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 4,087
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FIGURE 44

| Response Headers [Raw] |
Cache<Control: max-age =0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Expres: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no-cache
Cookies | Login
Set-Cookde: NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS. OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc3a08e 3145525d5f4f584 55 445a49a423660;expres=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT;path=/;httponly
Entity
Content-Length: 4087

' Content-Type: text/xmi I
scellaneous

Server: Microsoft-115/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1 usisitwsal L.unitediex.global:80 (Cisco-WSA/8.0.5-075)

41.  The NASDAQ Toolbar causes the user Internet device to automatically send a
revision level of the toolbar-defining databases to a predetermined network address. For
example, as shown below in FIGURES 45-48, a GET request sent from a user Internet device to
a predetermined network address such as 173.205.10.81 that includes cookie data which is
encoded (indicated by the red box) and this encoded data of cookie changes between different
requests. On information and belief the encoded cookie data shown below in the red box

includes information that indicates a revision level.

4193 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 www.nasdag.com  fquotedll/quote. di?page=xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 4,162 max-ag... text/xml
4194 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdag.com  fquote.dll?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 226 max-ag... texthiml;c
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FIGURE 46

[Raw] [Header Definitions]

GET /quotedll/quote.dii ’page =xml&mode =stock dpartner=visicomasymbol=AAPL HTTP/1.1
Cache
Pragma: no-cache
Client
User-Agent: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Win32)
Cookies
(= Cookie
F __gads
ID=b9794a6b5ad42475:T=1460016988:5=ALNI_MYYcZw25ntUSTPhGFCd4G_IOhbvaw
= ak_bmsc
2B175CSF30605A3A 36 2EBB6 53E6 2360EADCDOA4D0605000059 1706 57A 28D0733fpl Jur 36ecz8NDOIINY0ADYTRUB 19SUOPXKGVVA 3DJTtGwPrvr JIpTadkb +anXGmDIh5a¢
asi_segs=C10001|C10030|C10033|CO
c_enabled$=true
dientPrefs=|||[ightg
nasdaq_id=F 1A5FE9DC4D64006BCI3AA9 1E6FFDBT0
nasdaq_visible=yes
nasdagecm =5499D780-6578-49AB-AB52-F 7D5456AC912
NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS, OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc3a08e 3345525d5f4f58455e 445a4a423660
om_ex=1
OX_pig=pm

s_pers="%20bc%3D2%7C 1460 128643439 %38 % 20investor Information %30 %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C % 7C 146 26 37529992%38 % 20Registered
s_sess="%20s_cc%3Dtrue %38%205_sq%3D %38

FIGURE 47

fa178

127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 200 HTTP www.nasdag.com [quotedl/quote. dli?page =xml&mode=stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL 4,165

| 4179 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 301 HTTP quotes.nasdaq.com  jguote.dll?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol=AAPL 226

FIGURE 48

Request Headers
GET /quotedi/quote.dil ?page =xmidmode =stock dpartner=visicom&symbol=AAPL HTTP/1.1
Cache
Pragma: no-cache
Client
User-Agent: Mozillaj4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Win32)
Cookies
= Cookie
E _ogads
1D=b9794a6b5ad42475: T=1460016988:5S=ALNI_MYYcZw25ntUSTPhGFCd4G_IOhbv4w
= ak_bmsc
2B175C5F30605A3A36 2EBB653E62360EADCDOA4DOS0 5000059170657ABDU733|‘~¢H{?F2U4M‘1 1SGFyvomVE Wkf 1furggXy IJVNGPn5945456M..|]‘|'1I-iTSw3daSPjV-I-GX28I
asi_segs=C10001|C10030|C10033|C0
c_enabled$=true
dientPrefs=|||lightg
nasdaq_id=F 1ASFE9DC4D64006BC93AAS IE6FFDE70
nasdaq_visble=yes
nasdaqecm=5499D780-657B-49AB-AB52F 7D5456AC912
NSC_W.TJUFEFGFOEFS.OBTEBR .80 =ffffffffc3a08e 3345525d5f4f58455e 445a4a423660
om_ex=1
OX_plg=pm
s_pers="%20bc%3D2%7C 1460 128643439%38 %20investor Information %30 %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C % 7C 14626 37529992% 38 % 20Registered
s_sess="%20s_cc%3Dtrue%3B%20s_sq%3D %38

[Raw] [Header Definitions]

42.  The NASDAQ Toolbar causes a server at the predetermined network address to
determine, from the revision level, whether the user Internet device should receive updated

toolbar data. For example, as shown below in FIGURES 49-50, a GET request is sent from a
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user Internet device to a predetermined network address such as 173.205.10.81, which includes

revision level information (indicated by the red box).

FIGURE 49

4193 127.0.0.1 173.205.10.81 200 HTTP

www.nasdag.com  fquotedl/quote. dli?page =xml&mode =stodk&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL
4194 127.0.0.1 173,205.10.81 301 HTTP

quotes.nasdag.com  fquote.dll?page =xml&mode =stock&partner =visicom&symbol =AAPL

4,162 max-ag...

text/xml
226 max-ag... textfhiml;c

FIGURE 50

[Raw] [Header Definitions]

GET /quotedi/quote di ?page =xmlémode=stock&partner=visicomdsymbol=AAPL HTTP/1.1
Cache
Pragma: no-cache
Client
User-Agent: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Win32)
Cookies
El Cookie
= _gads
ID=b9794a6b5ad42475:T=1460016988:5=ALNI_MYYcZw25ntUSTPhGFCd4G_IOhbV4w
= ak_bmsc
2B175C5F30605A 3A 36 2EBB6 53E6 2 360EADCDOA4D0605000059 1706 57A 280073 3ol Jur 36eczBNDOIINY0ADYTRUB 195uOPXKGVVd 3D]T tGwPrvr JIpTqdkb +qnXGmDIh 58
asi_segs=C10001|C10030|C 10033|C0
¢_enabled$=true
dientPrefs=|||lightg
nasdaq_id=F 1A5FESDC4D640068C33AA9 1E6FFDET0
nasdaq_visible=yes
nasdagecm=5499D780-6578-49AB-AB52-F 7D5456AC912
NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS, OBTEBR. 80 =ffffffffc 3a08e 3345525d5f4f58455e 445a4a423660
om_ex=1
OX_plg=pm

s_pers="%20bc%302%7C 1460 128643439 %38 %20investor Information %30 %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C %252C % 7C 14626 37529992 %38 %20Registered
5_sess="%205_cc%3Dtrue%38%20s_sq%30%38

43.  The server responds to the GET request by sending the user Internet device

updated toolbar data in the form of one or more Application/XML messages containing the

updated toolbar data, as shown below in FIGURE 51.

FIGURE 51

Response Headers [Raw] [Hei
Cache-Control: max-age =0, no-cache, no-store
Date: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Exprres: Thu, 07 Apr 2016 08:21:09 GMT
Pragma: no-cache
Cookies [ Login
Set-Cookie: NSC_W.TIUFEFGFOEFS.OBTEBR 80 =Fffffffc3a08e 314552505 4F584556 445a4a423660;expres=Thu, 07-Apr-2016 08:31:09 GMT:path=/:httponly
Entity
Content-Length: 4087

' Content-Typa: text/xm |
neous

Server: Microsoft-115/8.0
Transport
Connection: keep-alive
Via: 1.1 uslsitwsa0 1.unitediex,global:80 (Cisco-WSA/B.0.5-075)
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44, On information and belief, the server determines, from the revision level, whether
the user Internet device should receive the updated toolbar data. This is because, as shown
above, the server responds to the “GET” request by sending updated toolbar data to the user
Internet device. MyMail expects that access to the server-side source code will confirm that the
server determines, from the revision level, the user Internet device should receive the updated
toolbar data.

45. The NASDAQ Toolbar integrates with a browser, such as Internet Explorer, on a
device capable of communicating with other devices over a network such as a user Internet
device.

46. The NASDAQ Toolbar cause a toolbar to be displayed a user Internet device that
includes one or more toolbar buttons.

47. The one or more toolbar buttons of the NASDAQ Toolbar are defined by toolbar
data stored in one or more toolbar-defining databases.

48.  The NASDAQ Toolbar’s toolbar data comprises a plurality of toolbar button
attributes associated with one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar.

49. At least one of the plurality of toolbar button attributes identifies a function to be
performed by a specific toolbar button upon actuation of the toolbar button.

50. The NASDAQ Toolbar performs the step of causing the user Internet device to
send a revision level of one or more of the toolbar-defining databases to a predetermined
network address.

51.  The NASDAQ Toolbar performs the step of causing the user Internet device to
send information about one or more of the toolbar-defining databases to a server associated with

a network address.
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52. The NASDAQ Toolbar further performs the step of “determining, from the
revision level, that the user Internet device should receive the toolbar update data” at the *“server
at a predetermined network address.”

53. The NASDAQ Toolbar causes the user Internet device to receive the toolbar
update data via the internet.

54, The NASDAQ Toolbar causes the user Internet device, without user interaction,
to initiate an operation to update the toolbar data in accordance with the toolbar update data
received.

55. The NASDAQ Toolbar causes the user Internet device to update the toolbar data
by updating at least one attribute of the toolbar button data and displaying the toolbar as defined
by the updated toolbar data.

56.  The NASDAQ Toolbar performs each of the functions described in the asserted
claims, including the functions described above. In particular, the NASDAQ Toolbar software
embedded in the browser of the user Internet device and remotely located, such as on a server
remote from the user Internet device, instruct these devices to perform these functions. The
NASDAQ Toolbar, therefore, directs and controls the functions of the user Internet device and
the remote device(s) that perform the functions described above.

57.  To the extent any third party performs any of the functions described above, the
performance of such functions is attributable to the NASDAQ Toolbar because it directs and
controls the performance of those functions.

CLAIM 1 -- INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 8,275,863

58. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 1 through 56 as though fully set forth herein.
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59. Upon information and belief, NASDAQ has been and is now directly infringing
one or more claims of the "863 Patent by using the NASDAQ Toolbar (including use for testing
purposes) in the United States in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a). The NASDAQ Toolbar
performs the method of modifying a toolbar as described in one or more of the claims of the ’863
Patent.

60. Plaintiff has been damaged by NASDAQ’s infringing activities.

CLAIM 2 - INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 9,021,070

61. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 1 through 59 as though fully set forth herein.

62. Upon information and belief, NASDAQ has been and is now directly infringing
one or more claims of the 070 Patent by using (including use for testing purposes) the
NASDAQ Toolbar in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a). The NASDAQ Toolbar performs the
method for dynamically modifying a toolbar described and claimed in the *070 Patent.

63. Plaintiff has been damaged by NASDAQ’s infringing activities.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

64. Plaintiff, pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, requests a
trial by jury of any issues so triable.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the following relief:

1. A judgment in favor of Plaintiff that NASDAQ has directly infringed one or more
claims of the Asserted Patents;

2. A judgment and order requiring NASDAQ to pay Plaintiff damages adequate to

compensate for infringement under 35 U.S.C. § 284, which damages in no event shall be less
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than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the inventions of the Asserted Patents, including
pre- and post-judgment interest and costs, including expenses and disbursements; and
3. Any and all such further necessary relief as the Court may deem just and proper

under the circumstances.
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